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Cabot Corporation 
P. 0. Box 4395 
Midland, Tame 

G-oldston Oil Corporation 
First City National Bank Building 
Houston, Texas 

Humble Oil and Refining Corapaoy 
P. 0. Box 1600 
Midland, Texas 

Mc Ale ster Fuel Company 
MiAland National Bank Building 
Midland, Texas 

Gentlemen: 

Phillips Petroleum Company 
Permian Building 
Midland, Texas 

Texaco, lac. 
P. 0. Box 3109 
Midland, Texas 

Texas Pacific Coal and Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 2110 
Fort Worth, Texas 

ILLEGIBLE 
Union Oil Company of California i s making application to the Nev Mexico 
Oil Conservation Commission for an exception of Rule 309 to permit the 
production from their State "C" No. 1-28 well to be transported prior to 
measurement to their State Lease for storage thereon. This request i s 
being made to obtain a pipeline connection for the lease that i s currently 
unavailable on the lease. Such a connection w i l l eliminate a trucking 
charge of 28^ per barrel on a l l o i l sold. 

The State "C" No. 1-28 well i s located 330 feet from the south line and 
990 feet froa the west li n e of Section 23, T-15-S, R-32-E, Lea County, 
New Mexico. The tank battery serving the State Lease i s located i n the 
Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Sectioa 33, T-15-S, R-32-E, 
Lea County, Nev Mexico. The leases involved are i n the Anderson Ranch 
Wolfcamp Pool. 

A copy of our application to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission i s 
attached. 

We have also enclosed i n t r i p l i c a t e a l e t t e r to the New Mexico Oil Con­
servation Commission waiving your company's objection to our application. 
I f tlxis l e t t e r of waiver meets with your approval, please execute two 
copies, forwarding one to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, 
P. 0. Box 871, Santa Fe, New Mexico, to the attention of Mr. A. L. Porter, 
Jr., Secretary Director, aad the other to our Midland office, i n the 
enclosed envelopes. The remaining copy i s for your f i l e . 

Very t r u l y yours 

nJNION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA 

GWC:HN 
G. if. Coombes 
Division Production Supt. 


